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ADDENDUM 2 
A21-1331-A - Post-65 Medical 

 
TO: All Firms 

Jamie Atkins 
Purchasing Manager 

DATE: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 

RE: A21-1331-A - Post-65 Medical 
 
 
*Additional question bidders must answer in their response.  Please see file titled “A21-1331 Saint Paul Public 
Schools Post 65 Medical Additional Question for Bidders” for additional question.  This submittal is required with all 
other RFP submittals. 
 
 
 
*Question and Answers submitted via GetAll system: 

 
1. Post-65 Medical RFP Instructions Per the RFP Instructions, the RFP proposal will become public 

information after selection and award. May bidders mark items proprietary and confidential. If so, 
would you like to receive a full copy and a redacted copy? 
Yes, please provide a full and redacted copy. As the District is a public organization, it should be known 
that most information that is submitted in the form of a proposal in response to an RFP is public 
information. The Districtâ€™s legal counsel will make the final determination as to what is releasable as 
public information. 

2. Post-65 Medical RFP Instructions We do not see 2 documents online that are listed under Summary 
of Attachments: a. 2021 Plan Design Summary b. 2020 Part D Plan Formulary Please provide these 
documents if they are available. 
Yes, these documents have been provided in a secure email. 

3. Post-65 Medical RFP Questionnaire Some requested attachments in the RFP are available only in 
.pdf for RFP purposes (such as Member Communication Templates, Participant Communications, 
etc.), will those and other items be accepted as .pdf? 
Yes 

4. Post-65 Medical RFP Questionnaire For response that require more space than is allotted in the 
excel questionnaire, how would you like us to provide that additional information to you? Can we 
include an "extended Explanations" tab to the excel document? 
Responses should be modified to fit into the allotted space. Bidders may provide an additional attachment 
but the District and Aon are not committing to evaluating additional documents. 

5. The current Part D provider has a few drug lists (formularies) for Group Medicare members. Can 
you provide the drug list for the 2021 membership? 
Yes. The formulary has been provided in a secure email. 

6. Post-65 Medical RFP Plan Design Exhibit Please define â€œretail fill allowanceâ  €  referenced in 
the Part D Rx Programs-Network tab. 
For a mandatory specialty pharmacy network where a member must fill their medication with the 
designated specialty vendor we are asking if your plan will allow â€œconvenienceâ  €  retail fills and if so, 
how many. If you are not proposing a mandatory specialty pharmacy network, you may indicate not 
applicable. 

7. Post-65 Medical RFP Provider Match Exhibit Is it possible to receive a file with Provider TINâ€™s 
The file has both tax ID numbers and national provider numbers. Please note we would prefer matches by 
NPI over TIN. If you cannot provide a match by NPI, you need to indicate in the response that itâ€™s a 
TIN only match. 

8. Please confirm if the Retiree National Choice plan for 2019 was administered as a Medicare 
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Secondary plan or a Medicare Supplement Plan. 
Medicare Secondary plan 

9. Post-65 Medical RFP_Medical Experience Data Are Part B Rx claims included in the claims provided? 
And if so, are they included in the pharmacy or medical claims data? If not included in medical or 
pharmacy data, please provide. 
Included in the medical claims data. 

10. Post-65 Medical RFP_Medical Experience Data Please indicate if the 2020 claims data includes any 
adjustments for depressed Utilization due to COVID. 
No adjustments were made due to lower utilization. The experience data does have estimated IBNR 
included. 

11. Post-65 Medical RFP_Medical Experience Data If claims are reflective of incurred dates, please 
indicate the â€œpaid throughâ  €  date. 
All data was paid through January 2021. 

12. Post-65 Medical RFP_Commercial Rx Experience Data Please indicate whether the claims have 
been reduced for the following: o Pharmaceutical discount in the coverage gap o Manufacturer 
Rebates o Catastrophic Reinsurance o member cost share If no to any of the above components, 
please provide these amounts separately. 
Yes, the pharmacy claims have been reduced for these items. 

13. R.6b Detailed Pharmacy File Layout Please provide a Detailed Pharmacy report with a minimum of 
12 months of data. Please see attached for example. If included, please list any Non-Part D drugs or 
lifestyle drugs covered on the current Part D plan. 
No additional data will be provided. The plan does not cover any non-part D or lifestyle drugs. 

14. Are you willing to consider any alternate funding solutions that would produce long-term savings, 
guarantee benefits for the life of the retirees, protect against market volatility, and protect against 
retiree medical expense volatility? 
Alternate funding solutions can be included in addition to the requested fully-insured quote. 

15. Please confirm the current coordination of benefits methodology with Medicare that applies to the 
Retiree National Choice Plan for plan years 2019 and 2020; COB (coordination of benefits, retiree 
comes out whole), MOB (maintenance of benefits, also called Carve-out and Non-duplication) or 
Government Exclusion (also called Medicare exclusion) basis: o COB â€“ Coordination of benefits/ 
retiree comes out whole - Calculates what the plan would have paid as sole provider and adds what 
Medicare pays. If the total is more than 100% of the bill, the plan pays only enough to total 100%. 
The retiree often pays no deductible or coinsurance. o MOB - maintenance of benefits or also called 
Carve-out and Non-duplication - Calculates the planâ€™s payment as if there were no Medicare 
coverage, applies the deductibles, coinsurance and other plan limits and pays the remaining 
amount minus what Medicare pays. o Government Exclusion (also called Medicare exclusion) - 
Determines the total expenses covered under the plan, reduces them by Medicare benefits and 
then applies the deductibles, coinsurance and other plan limits 
Maintenance of Benefits 

16. In an effort to minimize disruption and quote our closest matching formulary, please provide a copy 
of the current formulary that applies for the pharmacy plan in place today. o If a copy of the 
formulary is not available, please confirm the name of the current carrierâ€™s formulary (ie 
â€œFormulary Iâ  €  or â€œFormulary IIâ  € ) and the following information for each pharmacy 
option in place today: ï‚§ Does the plan include the most comprehensive formulary available 
through the incumbent? ï‚§ Is the current formulary considered an Open or Closed Formulary? ï‚§ 
Does the formulary exclude any drugs on the Part D drug list? ï‚§ Are generic drugs included on 
Tier 2 and Tier 3? ï‚§ Does the current plan cover any additional non-part D drugs such as agents 
when used for weight loss, weight gain or anorexia, prescription vitamins and mineral products, 
drugs for sexual or erectile dysfunction, cough and cold drugs, agents used to promote fertility, 
and/or agents used for cosmetic purposes or hair growth? 
The formulary has been provided in a secure email. 

17. For pricing purposes, are you able to provide the following member level pharmacy data (the 
member level data as requested below will not reveal any information about the incumbent cost 
structure): o A member level RX claim file for all Medicare retirees for each RX plan. If possible, the 
claim level information should be provided in summary as well as in detail format. The detail format 
file should be in delimited text format, inclusive of a header row. The data should be provided for 
the Medicare eligible population we are quoting. Such as both Medicare eligible pre- and post-65s, 
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including disableds. The File should include: a. Unique Member ID b. Pharmacy ID c. NDC-11 d. 
AWP e. Dispense Date f. Retail vs. Mail Indicator g. Days supply h. Quantity or Units Dispensed i. 
Duplicate records and originals/reversals should be removed Not required, but useful information: 
j. Current Formulary Tier k. Low Income Status (Yes/No indicator) o Member months: We also need 
Rx member months for the same year claims have been provided (by month if possible). This 
should be provided for Medicare eligible members only and will be used to convert insured pricing 
to a PMPM basis. 
No additional data will be provided. 

18. To be able to complete the Prescription Drug Match exhibit, it would be useful to have NDC 
information. If NDC information is unavailable, would you be able to provide GPI? 
No, that will not be provided. 

19. On the Rx Experience data file, can you define the Plan Paid Claims? Are those amounts after 
rebates, reinsurance, etc? 
Claims are net of the pharmaceutical discount in coverage gap, manufacturer rebates, catastrophic 
reinsurance and member cost share. 

20. If member level utilization data is not available, please provide the generic dispense rate (GDR) for 
the current Rx plan. 
That information will not be provided. 

21. Are you willing to consider any benefit changes if they result in benefit improvements and lower 
costs? 
The District is requesting you provide a quote that duplicates the current benefits as closely as possible. 
You are welcome to submit an alternate design proposal or provide a summary recommended changes 
that would improve benefits and lower costs. 

22. Benefit in question: Medicare Part B drugs: The Plan Design Exhibit -Line 87 shows Part B 
Prescription Drugs- 20% coinsurance. The attached 2021 Plan Summary shows – Part B injectable 
drugs administered in a facility- 5% coinsurance. Should the consideration to match the benefit 
be at 20% or 5%?. 
Part B injectable drugs administered at a facility pay at 5% coinsurance. If the part B drug is self-
administered than it pays at the 20% coinsurance. 

23. Our understanding is the attached 2021 formulary was provided at a competitor’s request and is 
for informational purposes only.   The instruction stands to complete the original proposal 
Excel document with BCBS formulary disruption.  
The formulary was provided for informational purposes only. Bidders should complete the Prescription 
Drug Match based on their formulary. 
 

 
 
*Question and Answers submitted via bidder’s call: 
 
 
 Formatting  
1. Will requested attachments such as member communications templates and participant communications be 
accepted as PDFs?  
Aon response: Yes.  
 
2. On the medical questionnaire, for responses that require more space than is allowed in the questionnaire, how 
should the additional information be provided?  
Aon response: Responses should be modified to fit into the allotted space. Bidders may provide an additional 
attachment but the District and Aon are not committing to evaluating additional documents.  
 
3. May bidders mark items proprietary and confidential? If so, would you like to receive a full and redacted copy?  
Aon response: Yes, please provide a full and redacted copy. As the District is a public organization, it should be 
known that most information that is submitted in the form of a proposal in response to an RFP is public information. 
The District’s legal counsel will make the final determination as to what is releasable as public information.  
 
Plan Offerings/Scope of RFP  
1. Please confirm the District is looking for an integrated solution as opposed to stand alone medical and 
pharmacy?  
Aon response: Currently the benefit integration depends on where the member lives. If they live within the 
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Medicare Advantage service area, they have an integrated product. If they are in the Retiree National Choice plan 
the benefits are not integrated. Members have a separate medical and part D plan and card.  
 
2. If a plan can support everyone under one Medicare Advantage plan, is there a need to also provide a 
commercial plan?  
Aon response: No.  
 
3. Would the District consider having more than one carrier?  
Aon response: Currently the District is looking for a one carrier solution  
 
4. Will offers be accepted from a carrier that has a service area only in Minnesota and Wisconsin? Do you need to 
have a national option?  
 
Aon response: The District has retirees with permanent residence outside of Minnesota and Wisconsin therefore 
they require a plan option for that population. Currently, that option is the Retiree National Choice plan which has 
no network and members can see any provider that accepts Medicare.  
 
5. How are members who are not eligible for Medicare handled?  
Aon response: Those members who do not have Medicare Part A and/or Part B are not included in the scope of 
this proposal. They are enrolled in a separate plan.  
 
Provider and Pharmacy Match  
6. Can we receive the provider file with provider TIN?  
Aon response: The file has both tax ID numbers and national provider numbers. Please note we would prefer 
matches by NPI over TIN. If you cannot provide a match by NPI, you need to indicate in the response that it’s a 
TIN only match  
 
7. On the provider disruption file, can full addresses be provided?  
Aon response: No, that will not be provided.  
 
8. For RX disruption can you provide the NDC code?  
Aon response: No, that will not be provided.  
 
Rates  
9. What is your expectation regarding the minimum loss ratio guarantee?  
Aon response: We are asking the bidders to consider offering up a minimum loss ratio guarantee. The goal of the 
guarantee is that if the premium rate that has been provided does not meet that guarantee that the District would 
recoup some of the excess premium paid.  
 
10. How would you like the rates to be provided?  
Aon response: There is a separate financial exhibit provided in the publicly available documents.  
 
11. Is the two-year rate guarantee mandatory?  
Aon response: No, it is not a requirement.  
 
12. Will a bid greater than two years be considered?  
Aon response: If a vendor is willing to guarantee rates for a longer period, we welcome the opportunity to 
evaluate that.  
 
Implementation support and credit  
13. What do you expect the implementation credit to support?  
Aon response: The largest portion of the credit would likely go towards custom communications the District would 
send to members in advance of open enrollment. It may also be used to support technology upgrades or 
requirements. If you have any restrictions or caveats to the credits you are providing, please include that in your 
response.  
 
14. Are you looking for a specific dollar amount to be offered as an implementation credit?  
Aon response: No, not at this time.  
 
15. Item number 25 on the questionnaire, could you clarify what is being asked in reference to member transition?  
Aon response: It is asking how your organization would help support a member when moving to a different vendor 
or different plan offering.  
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Plan Design  
16. The benefits for acupuncture are listed 2 times, in the information provided. The first time it’s listed it identifies 
Medicare-covered acupuncture, the second time it is listed it just identifies acupuncture, could you expand on what 
that benefit covers?  
Aon response: The current plan design includes Medicare-covered acupuncture and acupuncture not covered by 
Medicare. The non-Medicare acupuncture is covered when medically necessary for the following conditions:  
▪ As an analgesia for medical procedures  
▪ Chronic pain syndromes  
▪ Nausea  
▪ PMS or menstrual disorders  
More details can be found within the Benefits Charts that were provided as an attachment.  
 
17. Please clarify what you are looking for with actuarial relative value percent of charges?  
Aon response: Actuarial value refers to the percentage of cost that would be paid by the plan versus the member. 
It is an average expressed as a percentage. For example, a plan that had no member cost share would have an 
actuarial value of 100%.  
 
18. Can you provide the 2021 formulary drug list?  
Aon response: Yes. The formulary has been provided in a secure email.  
 
19. Please clarify the Part D specialty refill fill allowance referenced in the Plan Design Exhibit on the Part D Rx 
Programs-Network tab?  
Aon response: For a mandatory specialty pharmacy network where a member must fill their medication with the 
designated specialty vendor we are asking if your plan will allow “convenience” retail fills and if so, how many. If 
you are not proposing a mandatory specialty pharmacy network, you may indicate not applicable.  
 
Network Access  
20. On the network adequacy reports, are you referencing the Quest Analytics tool that carriers use when working 
with Medicare? Is that the template that should be used?  
Aon response: Yes.  
 
21. Regarding adequacy, please confirm that at vendors need to have 51% access at a minimum?  
Aon response: Correct. In some networks where it’s a passive PPO, one network offered for all participants, the 
minimum access threshold is 51%.  
 
22. If proposing multiple products, should vendors split the enrollment into the appropriate networks or products?  
Aon response: Yes, if you are offering a network that would not be offered to all enrollees, please split the data up 
so that only the individuals that network would apply to are included in each report. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Signature Title 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name Date 

Purchasing Manager

Jamie Atkins 4/14/2021


